Bobbie Walthall

To: David L. Corliss
Subject: RE: Lowe's

From: John Petersen [mailto:JPetersen@Polsinelli.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 16, 2010 1:26 PM

To: David L. Corliss

Cc: 'Fiebig, Robert - Robert R'; Scott Mcgee; Kelli Shoemaker
Subject: Lowe's

David,

On behalf of my client, Lowe's Companies Inc, | would hereby request that our pending request to amend the Horizon
2020 Comprehensive Plan be placed on the September 28, 2010 Commission Agenda. Our intent will be to ask the
Governing Body to remand this item to the Planning Commission for reconsideration of their recommendation regarding
our Comp Plan Amendment and to simultaneously consider a rezoning application for the subject site which we will file in
near future. Any required text amendments to City Code would also be considered by the Planning Commission at that
time.

We will plan to appear on the 28th to make our request. | would appreciate a confirmation that we will be on the Agenda.
Thank you for your assistance, please let me know if you have any questions or comments.

Polsjnell1 -
#~ Shughart. polsinelli.com
John D. Petersen 6201 College Blvd.
Practice Group Chair Suite 500

Overland Park, KS 66211

tel: 913.234.7405
jpetersen@polsinelli.com fax: 913.451.6205

P, |
w please consider the environment before printing this email,

This electronic mail message contains CONFIDENTIAL information which is (a) ATTORNEY -
CLIENT PRIVILEGED COMMUNICATION, WORK PRODUCT, PROPRIETARY IN NATURE, OR
OTHERWISE PROTECTED BY LAW FROM DISCLOSURE, and (b) intended only for the use of the
Addressee(s) named herein. If you are not an Addressee, or the person responsible for delivering this
to an Addressee, you are hereby notified that reading, copying, or distributing this message is
prohibited. If you have received this electronic mail message in error, please reply to the sender and
take the steps necessary to delete the message completely from your computer system.



IRS CIRCULAR 230 DISCLOSURE: Unless expressly stated otherwise, any U.S. federal tax advice
contained in this e-mail, including attachments, is not intended or written by Polsinelli Shughart PC to
be used, and any such tax advice cannot be used, for the purpose of avoiding penalties that may be
imposed by the Internal Revenue Service.



